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ACCESSION NBR3 8509100309 DOC.DATE: 85/09/06 NOTARIZED: NO DOCKET' #
FACIL: 50-250 Turkey Point Plant: Unit 3, Florida Power and Light C 0500025¢°
50%251 Turkey Point Plant, Unit 4, Florida Power and Light C 05000251

" AUTH NAME AUTHOR AFFILIATION .
WILLIAMS,J.«W, Florida Power & Light Co,:
RECIP.NAMgs RECIPIENT: AFFILIATION.
VARGA,S,A. Operating Reactons:Branch: 1

SUBJECTe" Notifies: that.-response, to: 850719 request for.addl info re
*  NUREG~0737,1tem -Il.D,1, "Pepformance: Testing. of Relfef &
Safety Valves," will be:submitted- by 860530,
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| NOTES:- 05000250°
‘ 0L307/19/72
‘ ‘ 05000251
OL304/14/73
| RECIPIENT COPIES RECIPIENT COPIES
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| 1E/DEPER/EPB 3 NRR PAULSON,W, 1
1 NRR/OHFS DEPY29 1 NRR/OL. DIR 14 1
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| NRR/DSI/RAB | NRR/DST DIR 30 1
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EXTERNAL: 24X 1 LPDR. .03 1
NRC PDR - 0R: 1 NSIC 05 1
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e 0 P.O. Bo'ooo, JUNO BEACH, FL 33408

==

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

SEP 6 1885
L-85-345

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Attention: Mr. Steven A. Varga, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Licensing

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Varga: o ¢ . ‘

Re: Turkey Point Units3and 4 -
Docket Nos. 50-250 and 50-251
NUREG-0737, ltem II.D.1, )
Performance Testing of Relief and Safety Valves
NRC TAC Nos. 44626 and 44627

By letter dated July 19, 1985 you requested additional information relating to
performance testing of ‘relief and safety valves. FPL has reviewed that request
and will provide a response by May 30, 1986. We have discussed this schedule with
Mr. Daniel McDonald, and understand it is acceptable.

Very truly yours,

T/
J. W, WilCI} s, Jr.
Group Vice President

Nuclear Energy

JWW/TCG/cab
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ggg%gnucs& osoog%go

P
PEOPLE...SERVING PEOPLE






